



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Elijah J Anderson</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Domestic Workers Standards Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: <i>2/7/2019</i>	Term of Position: * <i>3/1/2019</i> to <i>2/28/2022</i> <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>South Tacoma</i>	Zip Code: <i>98409</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Elijah has been a nanny and caregiver in Seattle for nearly two decades. In recent years, he has become passionate about organizing nannies to share resources, fight for fair working conditions, and educating each other about industry standards.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): <i>T. Mosqueda</i>	Appointing Signatory: <i>Teresa Mosqueda</i> <i>Seattle City Councilmember, Pos. 8</i>	

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Elijah Anderson



Objective

To secure a household manager position that will put my skills to use. To help foster a fun, warm, organized environment for the entire family where everyone can grow and thrive in.

Qualifications

- 20+ years of child care, 12 years as household manager and/or family assistant.
- Experienced in working with a wide range of families, youth, abilities, special needs, and unique circumstances.
- Naturally intuitive, calm, kind, fun (and funny!), and supportive of the whole family.
- Excellent interpersonal and communication skills.
- Highly motivated, energetic, and approaches each new family with flexibility and the understanding that care will be unique in each home.

Education

Valdez High School, Valdez, Alaska (1996-2000) - High School Diploma

The Evergreen State College, Olympia, WA (2004-2007) Bachelor of Arts & Sciences

Work Experience

Family Assistant: Anderson Family

December 2013 - Present, Seattle, WA

- Began working as a part-time nanny when children were 2 years old and 2 months old. The job quickly evolved as the family's needs changed. As the children grew older, I took on more of a family assistant role; cooking meals, driving kids to activities, managing the family calendar, organization projects..

Nanny: Clark & Hodge/Postlewait Families

September 2015 - November 2016, Seattle, WA

- Began working with 5 month old and 6 month old infants in a nanny share for first-time parents. Created and maintained an easy schedule for both families. Currently providing a safe, fun, and engaging environment for each child to learn, grow, reach each new milestone.

Nanny/Assistant: Kelly-Gray Family

October 2013 - September 2015, Seattle, WA

- Began working with 6 week old newborn and helped these first-time parents create a fun, sustainable routine. Light housekeeping, pet care, and meal prep. Occasional overnights

so parents could get away for a night.

Household Manager: Private Family

September 2010- September 2015

- Began part-time care for a 6 year old boy and as his parents' work lives became increasingly busy with work travel, took on a household manager job. Meal planned, shopped, cooked family meals, packed lunches, kept the house clean and tidy, researched and hired contractors for projects, managed family calendar, signed child up for camps and various music lessons, and more.

Domestic Workers Standards Board

9 Members: Pursuant to *CB 119286*, all members subject to City Council confirmation, positions 1,3,5 and 7 2-year terms and positions 2,4,6,8 and 9 to 3-year terms; all subsequent terms shall be three years.

- 4 City Council-appointed
- 4 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Board appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.					1	Mayor
			2.					1	Mayor
			3.					1	Mayor
			4.					1	Mayor
2	F	2	5.	Member	Andra Kranzler	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
6	T	NA	6.	Member	Elijah Anderson	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
6	F	NA	7.	Member	Emily Dills	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	City Council
6	F	3	8.	Member	Dana Barnett	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
			9.					1	Board
			10.						
			11.						
			12.						
			13.						
			14.						
			15.						

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council		3	1			1				3			
Other													
Total		3	1			1				3			

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.